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Box 1545
Hobba, New Mexioo
June 2, 1947

¥r. Cecil 5. Ringle
3433 Purdue Place
Albuquerque, New Mexioco

Dear Mr. Ringle:

I have your letter of Hay 27, 1947, also your Notice of Intention to
Drill Well {3, We have a Notice of Intention to Drill approved Bebruary
8, 1948, in Seotion 34, Township 6N, Range 4K, Valenoia County. According
to the C~101, this is 990" south of the north line and 1650' sast of the
west line of the KW 1/4. 1f you have drilled a well at this location we
do not have any record of its being done. All we have is the C-101. This
wuld be Well i#l. .

You have a Fotice of Intention teo Drill also in Seotion 34, Tomnship 6N,
Range 4E, being 350" seuth of the north line and 1880' east of the west line
of the NW 1/4. If you bhave drilled a well in this #1 lecation we can not
approve the drilling of the #3 Well until you have posted another bond or
untdl you have plugged and abandoned &he original #1 Well and changed your
bond to this lecatioen. :

%

We also have in our files a Form C-101, that is called #35 Well which is
in Seotion 35, Tommship 6N, Range 4E. This location was approved Harch S1, 1947.
You lave a well you oall #2 Well which I have a racord of as being drilled 990!
south of the north line and 1650' west of the east line of section 35, Township
6, Range 4F. This well has a Form C-102, Fotice of Intention to Plug Back fer
Water Well. I do not have Form (=103 stating that you have plugged back and made
a water well out of this well.

This shows that you have application for four wells to be drilled. 7Two in
Seotion 34 and two in Seotion 36. Will you pleaso give me oorrect information

_ a8 to what has been done in regard to old locations..

I cannot approve the Form C-101 until the information has been received as
to the drilling of &he other wella. I hope this will be oclear to you.

Very truly yours,

011 & Gas Inspecter

ROY:op ‘ '

occ: Lake J. Fraszier -~ Roswell, New Maxico
George Grahsm - 0.C.C., Santa Fe, New loxice



